Clarifications to Bidder’s Questions

	
	Questions
	Answers

	1
	Please confirm preferred mowing width
	The preferred mowing width is 104 cm not mm as stated.


	2
	Please give more information on a ‘post mower attachment’
	There are many different gates at the COAT demonstration site, and we would like the equipment to be able to cut the grass through the gate gaps and to be able to cut up close to the gate posts. 

I have seen some equipment that has an attachment for the main mower that cuts vegetation around and close to posts. That is what is meant by post mower attachment’.



	3
	We noted that the Find a Tender Service (FTS) notice lists the submission deadline as: 12 February 2026 at 23:59 (UK time). However, the RFQ document itself refers to a submission date of:
20 February 2026

	For your information, I wish to advise you that there was an admin error and the submission deadline date attached to the notice didn't correlate to the one on the RFQ document, and in order to be fair and transparent to all bidders the date has been extended on Find a Tender to reflect this change.


	5
	Does it have to be electric? 
	Ideally the mower should be electric.

	6
	Does it have to be unoperated?
	Ideally the mower should be operated remotely.


	7
	Our Robo Flail is operated via remote with a trained operator on site. Is that in line with the spec?
	No, a Robo Flail is not in spec.


	8
	Could you please confirm whether delivery between 12 March and 25 March 2026 would be acceptable?
	Ideally, we need the kit delivered as early as possible in March due to finalising procurement before the end of the financial year. So, the 25th March would be too late to achieve this deadline.

	
	
	



